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‘ Parks & Recreation CHRISTOPHER.WILLIAMS@SEATTLE.C
City of Seattle
TO: Monica Martinez Simmons, City Clerk
FROM: Christopher Williams, Acting Superintendent
DATE: July 7, 2022
Topic: Emergency Rule Amendment Temporarily Closing Dragonfly Park

Pursuant to the authority under SMC 18.12.040 and in accordance with the emergency action procedure set
forth in SMC 3.02.050, I, Christopher Williams, Acting Superintendent of Parks and Recreation, do hereby
close Dragonfly Park effective Thursday, July 7 at 9:00 a.m. until 8:00 a.m. Friday, July 8.

This emergency rule is to address significant public health and safety issues at the site as a result of
sustained use by campers including increasingly frequent dangerous behaviors and actions that violate the
law, including but not limited to the Parks Code (SMC 18.12), and caused significant damage to park and
recreation assets and risk to public health and safety.

During this time period, access to the park will be restricted to City of Seattle employees and contractors
engaged to make repairs and conduct other restoration work at the park.
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